
NITED NATIONS Distr • . 
GENERAL 

CONOMIC E/CN66/SR.181 
13 April 1955 AND 

[soCIAL CQUNCIL ORIGINAL: ENGLISII 

'--------:----------------------------:----

CON'IENТS 

·, COММISSION CW ТЕЕ 9ТAT1JS. . OF WOМEI~ 

Ni:;.1th Session 

· ··. SUИMARY RECORD OF ТВЕ НUlillRED АМ) EIGRТY-EIGRТН -мEEТING 

Held at Headquarters, New York, · 
on Тhursday, 17 :Иarch 1955, a.t ll.CO a.m. 

Politica.l rigЬts of ~omen~ 

(а) Аnnшй report Ьу :tl1e ~retary-Cene;ral on· pol:itical rights 

·. t,:f women {А/2692; Е/сы.6/L.155, E/CN.6/L.156) 

· (Ъ) Report.s. ю ·t:1:1e status of, -women in_ тrus:t and Non~-Govern;ing 

Territoriзs (Е/СN.б/255; E/CN.6/260 and Add.l and.ef!l'r.l and Add.2) 
(s Jntinued) 

55-08819- · .. 



E/CN.6/SR.181 
English · · 
Page 2 

PRESENТ: 

Chairman: 

Rapporteur: 

Members: 

Also present: 

Mis.s BERNARDINO .. 
Мrs. ROSSEL 

Mis_s СНАМОRRО ALAМAN 

l/Jrs_. DALY 

Mrs. NOVIKOVA 

Miss TSENG 

Miss МАЙАS 

Mrs. LEFAUCНEUX 

Mrs. GUERY 

Misp ROESAD 

Мrs. ТАВЕТ 

Beg_um A№lAR АНМЕD 

Mrs .• DEМВINSКA 

Мrs~ FOMINA 

Мrs. SAYERS 

Мrs_. НАНN 

Mrs .• SANCНEZ de URDANEТA 

Mrs. MITROVIC ) 
Мr. BOZOVIC ) 

Мrs. LOPEZ 

Мis.s Fujita 

Мrs. de ТEJEIRA 

Representatives of special1~ed 'agencies: 

Мrsc FIGUEROA 

Miss SALAS 

Dominican RepuЫic 

Sweden 

Argentina 

Australia 

Byelorussian Soviet 
Socialist RepuЫic 

China 

Cuba 

France 

Haiti 

Indonesia 

Lebanon 

Pakistan 

Poland 

Union o:f Soviet Socialist 
RepuЫics 

United Кingdom of Great 
Bri tain and Northern Irel:-

United States of America 

Venezuela 

Yugoslavia 

ColomЬia 

Japan 

Panama 

International Labour 
Organisation 

Uni ted Nations Educational, 
Scientific and Cultural 
Organization 

Observcr from an inter-covermnental organization: 

Мrs. LEYES de СНА VES Inter-American Commission 
of vlomen 



PHESENT:(~ontinued) 

E/cN.6/sR.181 
Eпglish 

Page 3 

Representatives of non-gover'mI!.ental organizations: 

Category А: 

Category В 

Secretariat: 

Miss SENDER 

Мr. THORMANN 

Miss КАШ( 

Mrs. FOX 
Иrs. МURI-EREN 

and Register: 

Mrs. МUNК 

Mrs. CARTER ~ Mrs. F'REEМAN 

_ Мrs. lf'.tМER 
м:tsв MacLEAN 
Mis s МEINANDER 
Miss POLLITZ 

Mrs. LAGEМANN 

Miss RUIZ ) 
Miss SMITH ) 

~ 

j 

Иrs. WOLLE-EGENOLF 

Mrs . ROBERTS 

Mrs. HALSER 

Miss JOLLY 

Mrs. RICEМAN 

И11s . ANDERSON ) 
Miss FORSYТН ) 

Mr. RUМPНREY 

Иr. SCНACHTER 

International Confederation of 
Free Trade Unions 

World Federation of Christian 
Trade Unions 

World Federation of Trade \Jnions 

World Federation of United 
Nations Associations 

Agudas Israel World Organization 

International Council of 
Women 

International Fed.ieration of 
Business and Professional Women 

International Federation of · 
Friends of Young Women 

International Federation of 
Women Lawyers 

International League for the 
F.ights of Man 

Liaison Committee of Women 1 s 
International Orgariizations; 
Associated Country Women of tbe 
Horld 

Woments International League for 
Реасе and Freedom 

Society of Comparative 
Legislation 

World Jewish Congress 

World 1 s Young Women 1 s Cbristian 
Association 

Director, Division of Human 
Rights 

Director, General Legal Division 

Иrs. TENISON-WOODS Chief of the Status of Women 
Section 

Mrs.GRllffiERG
VINAVER 

Secretary of the Commission 



/ 

E/CN.6/SR.181 
English 
Page 4 

POLITICAL RIGHTS OF vIOМEN: (а) ANNТJAL REPORT ВУ ТНЕ SECRETARY-GENEF.AL ON 

POLITICAL RIGНТS OF °l'IOМEN (А/2692; E/~N.6/L.155, E/CN.6/1.156); (Ь) REPORT ON 

ТНЕ STAТUS OF WOМEN IN ТRUST_.AND NON-SELF~GOVERNING TER.RITORIES (Е/СN.б/255; 

E/CN.6/260 and Add.l and Cor1·.l and Add.2)(continued) 

Mrs. ROSSEL (sweden), presenting draft resolution E/CN.6/L.155, 

· stressed the importance of close co-operation bet1veen the Ccmmission and tbe 

non-govermnental orge.nizations. 

Begu.m .A№lAR АЕИЕD. (Pe.kistan) said that Pakistan wss happy to join 

·лu~tralia ana Sw.eden , in co-sponsoring draft resolution Е/ CN. 6/_L .155, which was 

directly connected with the resolution urging non-goverrШ1ental organizations 

to co~tinue :~о fur.ther the development oi' education for wcraen in the field of 

citizenship, adopted ~t the eigbth session. It would Ье of value to the 

Commission to receive inform.ation on the action taken Ьу non-governmental 

organizations in that field. 

Mrs. LEFAUCREUX (France) proposed the addition of the words Jfincluding 

access to puЫic office11 at the end of the first paragraph of the preamЫe, It 

would Ье most useful if the non-goverrunental organizations could supply 

information on regulations and other obstacles wЫсЬ prevented women from 

holding puЫic office. 

Mrs, DEМВINSКA (Poland) proposed that the first operative psragraph of 

draft resolution E/CN,6/L.155 should Ье arnended to read 11Jnvites the Secretary

General to obtain from non-governmental organizations, whether or not in 
1 • 

consul te.ti ve вte.tus wi th the Economic and Social . Council, .•• 11 
• 

Mrs. ROSSEL (Sweden) supported the French amendment. 

The Poliвh amendrnent, ori the other hand, raised а difficult point which bad 

been discussed Ьу the General AssemЫy at its ninth session. ТЬе Secretary

General might find some difficulty in selecting the non-goverrune~tal 



E/CN.6/SR.181 
English 
Page 5 

(Мrs. ROssel, Sweden) 

organizations from wbich information was to Ъе requested if tbose not in 

consultative status were to Ъе included. She felt that the representative of 

the Secretary-General should Ье asked to clarify the position. 

Мrso ТЛ.:ВЕТ (Lebanon) wished to correct an error in the informatiop 

concerning Ъеr country given in the Secretary-Generalrs memorandum (А/2692). 

The footnote relating to Lebanon as listed in ТаЫе VI of that document (page 41) 

indicated that woments suffrage was subject to educational qualifications not 

applicaЫe to men. Тhat ,:таs not true, as would Ъе seen from article 21 of the 

Lebanese Elections Act (А/2692, page 21): there vтas no special restriction 

on Lebanese woments right to vote. 

Y.irs" MГIROVIC (Yugoslavia) suppo1·ted the draft r.esolution as а whole 

but suggested adding the words ~'inclнding the Тrust and Non-Self-:Governing 

Territories," after the words "in countries" in the fifth line of the first 

operative paragraph. Тhе Cornmission should obtain more specific data on the 

status of women in those Terri tories than 1-1ere at present availaЫe. 

Мrs. FOМINA (Union of Soviet Socialist RepuЪlics), referring to the 

Polish amendment, asked what procedure was followed Ъу the Secretariat for 

consultation with non-governmental organizations. 

М:rs. GRIN13ERG-VINAVER (Secretariat) read out rule 75 of the rules of 

procedure of the functional commissions of the Economic a:nd Social Council. 

Мrs. NOVIKOVA (Byelorussian Soviet Socialist RepuЫic) supported the 

Polish and Yugoslav amendments, which would еnаЫе the Commission to obtain 

more information. Тhе Commission should not adopt an over-formalistic approach 

which would prevent i t fz·om trying new solutions. 

Мrso -DALY (Australia) accepted the French amendment. It clarified 

an important point on which information should Ье requested from the 
' non-governmental organizations. She could not accept the Yugoslav amendment 



E/CN.6/SR~:1.81 
English 
Page б 

(Мrs. Daly 
I 

Aus.tra1ia) 

vтhich introduced ал element of discrirnination into а general recommendation. St: 

asked the YugosJ.av representative to witЬdraw tbat amendment. 

~::....LEFAUCНEUX (France) suggested that in view of the compJ.exity and 

importance o:f ·tl1e two resolutions and tbe amendments before the Commission, i t 

migbt- Ъе v1ise1~ to refer the texts to the Resolutions Commi ttee for consicieratiori, 

Мrs. SANCНEZ de URDANETA (Venezuela) thought tbat the draft 

resolutions should · not Ъе re1~erred to the Resolutions Con:.'11.i ttee· ·until the 

legal im:plications of tbe Polish arnendment had been cJ.a.rified. 

М1:s" DEИBINSKA ( Poland) supported the Yugoslav aruendment wЬicb was 

а uiseful add:.tion to ·tье text of the joint draft resolution ·(E/CN.6/1.155). 

It wou.ld em:p:.1.asize the iщportance the Commission attacbed to the ,юrk of 

womenrs organizations in the Тrust and Non-Self-Governing Territories and 

ensure that the Commission received the fullest possiЫe information on tbe 

poli tical rights of' women in all pa.rts of the 1-rorld • 

. . Mrs. FOMINA (Vnion of Soviet Socialist RepuЫics) endorsed tbe Polish 

and Yugoslav amendments. They would help the Coшnission to obtain а complete 

:picture of the methods and techniqties used to promote poli tical rigbts for 

women throughout the world. '-

Y~s~ SAYRES (United Кingdom) said that while she considered the 

French amend.ment. was irnplicit in the text and therefore unnecessary sbe would 

not object to i t. She reserved cornment on the Polis·h amendment until the 

views of the representative of the Secretary-General bad been heard. Ву way of 

а preliminary observa.tion, however, she said thatthe text would appear to cut 

across the constitutional arrangements of the United Nations for consщtation · 

while at the same time placing an impossiЫe task upon the Secretariat. 



E/CN.6/SR~l81 
English 
Page 7 

-{Мrs. Sayrщ~, United· King~) 

She fully·supported the Australian representativers·comments on the Yugoslav 

amendrnent. · It·was discriminatory because it called. a.ttention unhecessarily · 

to the Тrust and Non-Self-Governing Terri tories whil'e making по reference to ·· 

conditions in certain sovereign States. She wondered wbether tbe Yugoslav 

delegation would Ъе ·prepared to insert а refere11ce to sovereign States i_n tbe 

text. 

Мrs. LEFAТJ~ (F1~ance) agreed with the United Kingdom representative. 

Тhе women in many Тrust and Non-Self.:Governing Terri t::,ries ,,теrе in а much better 

position tban the·women of тапу sovereign States. Тhе Secretary-Generalrs 

memorandum (л/2692) showed that in some States the citizens had no voting rights 

whatsoever while in other countries only male citizens had the right to vote, 

and women were not eveh considered to Ье citizens. Some Governnients reported 

their intention of granting women political rights Ъut said that new legislation 

or constitutional provisions were still in draft form. In а number of countries· 

women were·compelled to satisfy more requirements than men in order to Ье аЪlе 

to vote. . In others voting was coщpulsory for men but not f'or women. ТЬе · 

replie& о:{ the Governments of' India and Pakistan 1-теrе especially interesting: 

they indicated condition~ wbich were tbeoretically satisfactory, b~t a.dded, 

conscientiously anu realifitically; 'that·all voters, men.and women, were 

required to Ье duly·entered in tbe el~ctoral rclls~ а practical proЪlem of' some 

difficulty. :In many sovereign States where the principles of tbe Charter 

and of tbe Declaration of Human Rigbts were respected it was still impossiЫe 

in practice to achieve·the ideal of universal suffrage. For tbose reasons 

sbe thought· it was wrong to single out tbe Тrust and Non-Self-Governing 

Territoriesfor attention in а resolution dealing with political rights of all 

women. 

Мrs.·NOVIKOVA (Byelorussian Soviet.Spcialist RepuЫic) could not agree 

that the Yugoslav amendment was discriminatory. ·On the contrary it sbowed the 

Commissionts interestin obtaining information on the political rights of women 

in all parts of the world. Tbere was a.ocumentary evidence tbat the situation ih 

the Тrust Territories was unsatisfactory and that women in particular were 



E/CN.б/SR~l81 
English 
Page 8 

(Мrs. Novikova, Byelorussian SSR) 

subject to discrimination in many fields. While it was true tbat conditions 

were also unsatisfactory in certain sovereign States tbat was no justification 

for rejecting the Yugoslav amendment. 

Her delegation would support the Polish amendment. 

Мrs. МIТROVIC (Yugoslavia) pointed out that the inhaЫtants of the 

Тrust and Non-Self-Governing Territories were entitled under tbe Charter to 

freedom and independence but it was apparent from tbe Secretary-General 1s 

report (E/CN.6/255) and from the reports of the Тrusteesbip Council tbat the 

Administering Authorities did not invariaЫy discl1arge their duties 

satisfactorily. It was tberefore essential to ment~.on the si tuation of women 

in those areas. 

Miss ROESAD (Indonesia) tbought tbat some of the objections to the 

Yugoslav amendment were Ъased on the erroneous assumption that tbe text was 

designed to lay special empbasis on conditions in the T1:ust and Non-Self-

Governing Territories. The purpose of the amendment was in fact to place the 

Corшnission in а better position to appraise the situation with regard to the 

political rigbts of women in all countries. As the Adroinistering Authorities 

were under an oЪligation to provide the Тrusteeship Council with information 

on the poli~ical, economic, social and educational advancement of the peoples 

of the Тrust and Non~Self-Governing Territories sbe saw по reason wby the 

Cornmission should hesitate to call for information about those areas. 

Мrs. LEFAUCREUX (France) said that tbe reports submitted to the 

Тrusteesbip Council sbowed that in Togoland under French adroinistration tbe 

number of voters had increased from 152,000 to 2l0 ООО in one year while in . , , 
tbe Cameroons unde~ French administration their nшber bad increased from 

600,000 to 900,000. ТЬе exact number of women voters was unknown, for like 

women voters in tbe metropolitan countries, tbe women of the Тrust Territories 

did not wish to Ье treated as а separate electoral group with separate 

electoral rolls or ballots. 

at present were women. 

Observers ~eported that one-third of the voters 



E/CN.6/SR.181 
English 
'J?age 9 

(~'1rs. Lefaucheux, France) 

ТЬе welfare of women everywhere was of course of interest to the Commission. 

Tbat being so, she wondered whether tbe Ccrmnission could not agree to use а 

general phrase sucb as "including tl1e under-developed regions of tbe world" in 

place of the Yugoslav amendment. 

Begum A№1AR АЕМЕD (Pakistan) wished to make it clear that the women 

of Pal~istan enjoyed eg_ual poli tical rights wi th men. In fact, special seats 

had been reserved in the legislature for women candidates, and only women 

voters could participate in the elections :f'or those seats. As women 1-rere also 

eligiЬle to compete for any other seat iri tbe legislature, tbey enjoyed in 

practice а douЫe vote. 

As regards the difficulties of preparing electoral rolls, to which the 

л,е:_nс~ re:pr~senJa~ive had alluded, the Pakistan delegation Е~~~~-~- to see bow __ ·--·----,-·-
suffrage ,-ras possiЫe wi thout tbe registration of the electorate" 

Мrs. F'OMINA (Union of Soviet ~ocialist RepuЫics) tbougbt that the 

Yugoslav amendment clarified the Commissionrs position. ~Ъе ~ording was 

familiar in United Nations resolutions and should not Ье abandoned for а more 

general formula. The representatives of France, the United Кingdom and 

Australia were attempti~g to divert tbe Co:mrnissionts attention from conditions 

in tbe Тrust and Non-Self-Governing Territories. A1though there was а 

separate suЪ-item on the Commissionts agenda concerning tbe status of women in 

Trust and Non-Self-Governing Territories, the two draft resolutions 9n the 

pol.i tical rights o:f women wЬich were nо,;.т before the Commission (E/CN.6/1.155 

and E/CN.6/1.156) made no refe:t·ence to the women of those areaso The Yugoslav 

amendment would correct that deficiency. 

Miss ROESP.D (Indonesia) thought that the factual information given Ьу 

the French representative showed how essential it was tbat the .con:mission should 

receive the type of information which would Ье elicited Ъу the Yugoslav 

amendment. Moreover, the prograrnrJe of future work adopted Ьу the Commission at 

it~ eight~ session s:pccifically ga.ve high priority to the statш3. _()f women in_both 

tbe Тrust and the Non-Self-Gove1·n1.ng Territoriei:;. 

the Yugoslav amendment to tbe French suggestion. 

For tbat reasan she preferred 



E/CN.6/SR.181 
English 
Page 10 

Мrs. ROSSEL (Sweden) said that her country bad always been concerned 

with the status of women in the Тrust and Non-Self-Governing Territories and did 

not oЪject to the Yugoslav amendment in principle. She thougbt, however, tbat 

the text of , the draft resolution was inclusive and that the proposed amendment 

would Ье redundant. It wo~d, however, Ье useful to l1ave the vieчs of the 

Resolutions Committee оп the point. The Commission might also consider using 

the words- нin areas 11 instead or· 11in countries ii. Sl1e dre,-r the attention of 

some members who seemed to have misunderstood the intention contained in the 

draft resolution to the fact tbat it did not call for information on tbe status 

of women, but rather ьn methods and tecbniques of promoting and safeguarding 

woments rigbts. 

Мrs. МIWOVIC (Yugoslavia) supported the French proposal tbat the 

draft resolution and the proposed emendments sbould Ье referred to the 

Resolutions Committee for further study. 

Mr. SСНАСЕТЕR (Director, General Legal Division) suggested tbat the 

Polish amendment involved both practical and legal proЫems. Тhе practical 

proЪlem for the Secretary-General would Ье to determine wbich were tbe non

goverrunental organizations Ье was requested to approach. · In the past, when 

resolutions of United Nations bodies bad made а general reference to non

goverrunental organizations, without specifying whether or not tbey enjoyed 

consultative status witb the Economic and Social Council, it had been the 

practice of tbe Secretariat to limit its cornmunications to organizations wbich 

did have that status. 

With respect to the legal proЪlems, he referred to the debate in the 

Тhird Cornmittee during the ninth session of the General AssemЫy in connexion 

with the draft covenant on human rights. Objection had been made Ьу some 

representatives on legal grounds to а proposal calling for the views of all 

interested non-goverrunental organizations. It was their view tbat sucb 

direct consultation might contravene Article 71 of the Charter, governing 

arrangements for consultation with non-governmental -organizatiбnв in tbe 

economic and social fields. Тhat particular legal point bad not Ъееn decided, 

but the proposal which had evokel that objection had not Ъееn adopted. 



E/CN.6/SR.l81 : 
English 
Page 11 

(~;.:.Schacbter, · Directo:г; 
General tegal Division) 

мbreover; ·even· tbaugh 1tmight ·ь~6ci~cecled tba,t the Ge~eral · As~ezpЫy or 

th~ Economic and..tSocial Council ' itself might p;ovide for consultation in 
. . ~ . .. . . ' ! . . . : ' .; : 

specific -cases w1tь · :orgaiizati6ris ,1hicb d~d not he.ve consщta~iye. · sta.~us, it 

was operi ·to ,question 'wьether the· Commis.si ~~ а~ ,а s·ubsidiary o;g~ of. the . · 
. .. ' ' • . .; . - , . . ' . ' . .. 

Coundil 'cou:ld en'ter . into arra.Y1gements' for 'consul ta.tion not. prpvi.ded for Ъу. the . 
..Cotincil~ ::~ :: ,.·_ ' ' .. ,,,· 

.: ,: · Тhе .proы·ern migbt Ье ma.di/~or·e difficult if the action of tbe Commission 

cou.l:d ье·· :Considered to Ье a ·t va1°i a'r.ce ~i th par:ticular- decisions of the Co~ci~ 

in regard to the organizations to Ье consulted. 

Не di d not wish, nor Yas he autho~ized, . to decide those legal._ r,~9Ыems; Ье 

merely desireci, ·iь: response to tье question, to dra.w tье commii;;sionrs attentiot;t 
. . . . 

tc the legal .aspects of tbe Polish proposal. 

::,:-:. Virs • . NOVIKOVA ,' (Byelorussian Soviet Sociali~t ~epuЫi,c) suggested. tbat ,: 

organiz·atiohs ;·not ·rn ·consu..ltative statuв IЬ.ight trarismit' the inf~rmati,op , .. •.• 
r , . •· 

desired Ьу the Comnu.ssion througb accredited NGOs. They could Ье informed of 

the Commissionts decision tbrough the orge.nizationo enjoying consultative 
: . - . . ' . . ' ._. .. . . . . . (. . ' .-·. . . . ~ . : ; . -: .' -.·' ·. ~ : :-.- .. . _:.:_ ·.i,:- _ _. : .... · . _: .: .. ~ 

statU:s · or even through · tbe press·~ ·· · тьеrе would not tberefor~ .appear i;p Ье .· ;· 
. . ' ' . : :, ' • 1 ' . : ·. ~ . . ' ·. . • : '. •. ' . . ' 

eitber practical or legal obstacles to 'the ·adoption of the Polish amendrnent. 

мrs: !>ЕМВINSкА: .. (Poi~dd} . c~riside;ed 'tь~t ,: in. ;i;w . 6/ th~;·. ;a/id growth . 

of woments··:organiza:tiohs ana '·tьe · ext·~~si~n: _of, their .~.ct:t,y~tie,s> it _ wo~d Ье .. · . . 
unwise 't'o ' depi-il,ve, ·tье ( Ccшri:ti;sion· 'o:r'· 'the ben~f:i. t ~f ail 'thei;· vi~ws ~ ,, In order 

to obtain а more c6riiprehensive 'id~a 'bf puЫic/ opini~n:,' the -~~m:n~~sion s~~1~( .:;. , : 

had а right to appeal to other organizations besides those on the Council 1 s 

list. 
; ·:· -.. _:_:, 

~ Мrs. DALY (Australia)· 'tlianked"ithJ"D:I.r~ctor of the General Leg~l 
: ' . ~ . 

·- -. _., 

Di vis±o~ t:'or ciar:tfyi1g -· tae si tua t:1:ori.; ,. . 

As а c;-s:pa:цso;r · of the pr6pas·a.1 tinder . di.scuSsiod; · she .could not acCE!P-f;; : 

the Polish arnendment,. · · The ··Ecoriomic and Social ,:Council bad m~cle comp~ehe~~iv~ 
• ; • . ! ~ ' . . • • . . ' • . 

It had adop~ed а 
• ~. . i ,, ,• ' •• ; .; . ,J,' ' 

consultq.ti'{e aз::rangements 'under Article :71· ·of :the Charter. 
· .. ,,, -, 



E/CN.6/SR.181 
English 
Page 12 

(Мrs~ Daly
1 

Australia) 

resolution (288 (IX) В) defining the principles governing the estaЫishment of 

those arrangements and tbe form tbat they should take. · Moreover, the Council 

NGO Commi.ttee dealt exclusively with constiltative arrangements, and rules 82 

to 86 of the Councilts rules. of procedure defined its functions. At its 

eighteenth session, the Cou..~cil bad approved recommendations presented Ьу the 

Bureau of the Conference oi' NGOs for improving existing metl1ods of consul tationt 

It would Ье unwise and unconstitutional to disrupt the normal arrangeinents 

for consultation with NGOs, as well as а discourtesy to tbose NGOs which enjoyed 

consultative status. 

Мrs. FOМINA (Union of Soviet Socialiвt RepuЫics) said that tbe 

question of extending consultation to NGOs otber tban tbose in consultative 

status had not been settled. 

precluded such consultation. 

Consequently, по United Nations· decision 

It should Ъе done with а view to obtaining 

maximum information. 

for the Commiesion. 

Indeed, the PoliSh addition should Ье made ·a general rule 

Мiss ROESAD (Indonesia) could not support the Polish amendment owing 

to tbe practical difficulties it involved. 

Begum A№l.AR АВМЕD (Pakistan) considered tbat the question of 

consultation with NGOs was а separate issue wbich would arise in connexion 

With the Cornmissionts work in а number of fields~ Accordingly, it should Ье 

dealt with as .а separate agenda item either at the current session or at the 

tenth session. 

Мrs. RёSSEL (Sweden} felt that wbile it was certainly not for the 

Commission to discuss consultation with NGOs other tban those in consultative 

status with th~ Council, the proЪlem did warrant clarification Ъу а coropetent 

Uni ted Nations organ, perhaps the Council, 'or the General AssemЫyts Legal 

Committee. However, unt11· it had Ъееn- settled, she could not accept the 

Polish amendment beciause of the practical difficulties it involved. If tbe 

amendment was pressed, sbe would ask for а separate vote on it. 

) 
i 

,. 
! 



E/CN.6/SR.181 
English 
Page 13 

The CHAIR.ТVIAN suggested that the S,iedish-Australian draft reso.lution 

(Е/СN.б/1.155) should Ье referred to the Resolutio~1s Committee. 

It ,та's so decided. 

The meeting rose at 12.55 p.m. 




